SCYF Board Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, August 18th, 2021

7:00 pm

Location: HTCP

A. Call to order:

- Jennifer Cockcroft, President
- Time: 7:10 pm

B. Minutes:

• Motion to approve previous meetings minutes with no revisions made by Mike Marcatos seconded by Bri Kincade approved by all no objections.

C. Treasurer's Report:

• Motion to Accept Treasurer's July 2021 Financial summary made by Shelly Douglas seconded by Kaitlyn Whaley approved by all no objections.

D. Old Business:

- 1. Admin (President/VP Reports)
- Board discussion regarding upcoming Jamboree.
- 2. Facilities:
- Was present but left for prax after brief report; absent excused
- 3. Concession:
- \$2,784.00 in gross revenue since practices started.
- Inventory adequate to anticipated large Jamboree attendance.
- Team moms handling game day volunteer sign ups for concession stand duty.
- Soda CO2 line needs to be replaced.

4. Equipment:

- 9 Medium helmets expected to be delivered tomorrow.
- Putting together team wagons for Jamboree.
- Team bags, water bottles, and 1st aide kits are ready for Jamboree.
- Board discussion regarding pink socks needing to be ordered early due to limited inventory.

5. Football:

- Coach Mack removed following an unsuccessful probationary period. Coach Anderson named head coach and Coach TJ added as assistant coach.
- Looking to add 14u players before 8/21/21 deadline.
- Saint Cloud High School Head Coach Smart would like to partner up and have players attend varsity football game 9/10/21.

- Siblings of quarantined cheerleaders are following approved protocol and will return after 10 days or a negative Covid test from a medical professional.
- Final Jamboree teams to be: SCYF, Lyman, Hagerty, Villages.

6. Cheer:

- 3 Cheer teams under Covid quarantine following Mid Florida approved protocol.
- JR PEE WEE coached removed. Janet Frounder to fill in.
- Tiny Mites, Varsity, JR PEE WEE will be available to cheer at the Jamboree.
- Approximately 6-8 cheer skirts need alterations. Shelly Douglas motions for SCYF to cover the cost. Seconded by Bri Kincade.
- Sprit packs to be ordered for late roster additions.

7. Scholastics:

- Majority of report card issues have been resolved.
- Clarification regarding grade improvement process. 1 passing progress report required showing a 50% approval. Progress reports to be submitted October 1st.

8. Compliance:

- Absent Excused.
- 9. Fundraising/Merchandise/Sponsorship:
- Fundraising packets distributed. Deadline 8/31/21. League wide goal is 10 items per player.
- Chik fil A donated discount cards.
- Working on Poker Night and Krispy Kreme fundraisers
- \$3,574.00 Total Gross merchandise sales. \$642.00 profit from team shirts. \$360.00 profit from football bags.
- New merchandise ordered to be sold at the merchandise trailer.
- 8 sponsorships secured. \$6,250.00 raised. Still looking for more before 8/20/21 deadline.
- Sponsorship shirts to be ordered immediately after deadline.
- Donation of Gatorade received.

E. New Business:

- Team Mom Coordinator Chaning Rogers added to Subcommittee.
- SCYF Covid Protocol implemented with assistance and guidance from Mid Florida. In the
 event of an exposure a 10-day quarantine or negative test from a medical professional will be
 required. Any participant with a Covid positive member of their household will be required to
 provide a negative test from a medical professional to return. All participants will have their
 temperature taken prior to participating in practices or games.
- County installed door stops. Please be mindful of thermostat when propping a door open.
- Eastbay Store for Coaches and Team Mom apparel completed.
- Custom backpacks and duffel bags ordered through Richie Clermont Elite Sports Apparel.

	• Special Thanks to Coach Bryan Smart and Coach Tina Kading of Saint Cloud High School for speaking to the next generation of Saint Cloud Bulldogs.
F.	Adjournment:

•	Motion to adjourn	by	Janet	Frounder	at	8:01	pm,	seconded	by	Shelly	Douglas.	Without
	objection, meeting was adjourned.											

Richard Halquist, Secretary
Dated: